

From: [Pat Goodman](#)
To: [Nobles, Shelby](#)
Subject: August 5, 2026 Agenda Item 26-659 - Sports Complex
Date: Wednesday, August 5, 2026 12:41:08 PM

Dear Commissioner Chenault and Finance Commission Members,

Thank you for your extensive work and analysis of the Sports Complex contract with HBSC.

I believe Recommendation #5 is valid and should be presented to the City Council for approval, based on the unknowns you have identified in your detailed study. It is important to summarize all the questions and unknowns you've identified and present them to the City Council. As you noted, the current contract is set for renewal in September 2027, which gives the Council time for studies, audits, analysis, and RFPs.

I do have concerns about the other information provided for public review, since "it has not been reviewed, verified, or endorsed by City finance staff and does not represent official City data, analysis, or policy." This information may be misleading and could result in poor decision-making by city leaders.

I also notice there is no link in the agenda to listen to or view tonight's meeting. This is regrettable, and I hope an audio recording will be made available. I think that many residents have an interest in this topic.

Pat Goodman